

MARC M. TONG

Objective

To serve my community as a member of the Electricians and Plumbers Licensing Board. I am a detail oriented journeyman electrician with over [REDACTED] years of experience in all aspects of electrical application. I have excellent communications skills and work well with others, while skillfully making independent decisions. As a working foreman I lead both small and large crews to completion of projects. I obtained my electrical contractors license in 2010, which is currently inactive. I am also the owner of Parallel Construction Consultants LLC, which operates as a liaison between the contractor and the client.

Experience

Referral Agent/Assistant to Business Manager

April 2008 to August 2008

IBEW Local 1186 - Honolulu, Hawaii

As referral agent, referred union members to available positions in multiple companies. As the assistant to the business manager, forecasted and planned direction for the union for the next term.

Lead Mechanic

Jan 1988 to Current

Kokami Electrical Service Inc. - Aiea, Hawaii

Ran and coordinated projects including layout, planning and installation of electrical equipment. Directed and coordinated multiple projects simultaneously, which included all aspects of construction.

Education / Licenses

Journeyman Electrician License EJ-6594

Electrical Contractors License C-31114 (Inactive)

University of Hawaii Manoa - Honolulu, Hawaii, USA

High School Diploma 1983 Mid-Pacific Institute - Honolulu, Hawaii, USA

Accomplishments / Skills / Training

- Received Eagle Scout Award in [REDACTED]. One of the youngest to be awarded rank of Eagle at age of 14.
- OSHA 10 Certified Residential Construction
- OSHA 30 Certified Logistical coordination
- CDL License
- Deep knowledge of National Electrical Code
- NFPA 70E Certified

MARC M. TONG



Community Service / Interest

- Volunteer Work Assistant Scoutmaster for Troop 33 and Troop 42 ([REDACTED] to present)
- Leadership team for various fund-raising events benefiting Sacred Hearts Church, Honolulu, Hawaii
- Member of Sierra Club [REDACTED]
- Electrical and construction repairs for St. Clements Church (2004 - 2008)
- Interest - Golf, Scuba Diving, Tennis, Travel & Family